
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Murphy's Bowl 

Respectfully, 

Mindala Wilcox 

Wednesday, November 7, 2018 9:22 AM PST 

Patricia McNish; City Clerk 

RE: Document Request 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: Oty of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681 : mwikox@cityofinr,lewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. Cm111M!TMrnT tc Problem Solving, DETERJvJINATION to Scicceed, 

Please conside1· the environrnent bdo'e prinltng this Hnai!. 

From: Patricia McNish 
Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 9:10 AM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; City Clerk <CityClerkGroup@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: RE: Document Request 

Who is the Vendor 

From: Mindala Wilcox 
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 8:37 AM 
To: City Clerk 
Subject: Document Request 

Good day, 
I'd like to request a copy of Agreement 17-456. Thanks very much. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681 : rnw!icox(o·Dcityofim:lewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. CoMMITMENTto Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 


